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Cindy Howden

From: Councillors
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 7:16 AM
To: Andrew Stevens; Bob Hawkins; Cheryl Stadnichuk; Daniel LeBlanc; Jason Mancinelli; John Findura; 

Landon Mohl; Lori Bresciani; Shanon Zachidniak; Terina Shaw
Subject: FW: [External email] Regina Council's Amendment

From:    
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:58 PM 
To: Councillors <Councillors@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Regina Council's Amendment 
 
Councillor, As you seem to be a thoughtful educated individual can you bring me up to speed on the amendment 
discussed below?   

 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:   
Date: January 21, 2021 at 5:48:29 PM CST 
To:   
Subject: Regina Council's Absurd Amendment 

Thank you to Mayor Masters, and Councillors Bresciani, Shaw and Findura for voting against this absurd 
amendment.  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the TDI ServiceDesk at 306‐777‐7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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